Address: Saudi Arabia, Eastern Province

Phone: +966 – 546995370

Email: mustafa8shihab@gmail.com

LinkedIn: Mustafa Alshihab

Mustafa Al-Shihab



Arabic

English



- Engineering Drawing
- MS Office
- AutoCAD
- Teamwork
- Self-Motivation
- Time Management

OBJECTIVE

Skilled team player with extensive knowledge of Mechanical equipment and tools who seeks a Mechanical Technician position in a company where my skills and experience would be an asset and could increase job productivity and quality while at the same time offer long term opportunities for advancement and growth.

EDUCATION

■ Jubail Industrial College | 2016 – 2019



Qualification: Associate of Science

Major: Mechanical Maintenance Engineering Technology

Graduation Project: (designed a Robotic Arm to pick and place light

weight equipment easily)

■ University of Oklahoma | 2015 – 2016



Intensive & advance English course at Center of English as a Second Language

WORK EXPERIENCES

Field & Workshop Specialist (DS)

Baker Hughes | Nov 2019 – Nov 2020

- Rig up & Rig down the tools
- Programmed the tools and take reading
- Collected the data and send it to Aramco



Mechanical Operator Intern

Ministry of Environment, Water & Agriculture | Jan 2019 - Apr 2019

- pipes & valve inspection
- Rings & seals replacement
- Measure and record the pump pressure



Expeditor

Saudi Technologist Consulting Engineering | May 2014 – Aug 2018



COURSES & CERTIFICATES

- Construction Safety OSHA (30 Hours)
- Charisma of the Sevenfold
- H2S & SCBA Awareness Baker Hughes (2019)
- VSAT System Training Baker Hughes (2019)
- STCW95 Personal Survival Techniques **SMTC Global** (2019)
- Helicopter Underwater Escape Training SMTC Global (2019)
- Appreciation certificate Saihat Society For Social Services (2016)
- Appreciation Certificate Alwafa Festival (2010)





